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	Question:
 Registration; we understand you plan to manage this process. You will send the invitations out and manage the yes and no responses, will you be using an online registration tool? Or are you using excel? Or some other method? How do you supply us with the registrants details? So we will no involvement in the management of the registration process or if limited, exactly what does limited look like?
Answer: 
We will manage the registration process for guests pre-event. We do not anticipate using an on-line tool at this stage and expect to use an office database. Guest names & organisations would be passed onto the successful bidder in order for them to produce name badges and conduct guest registration on the day of the event. The successful bidder is expected to fully comply with data protection laws in relation to any information supplied to them by Big Lottery Fund.
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	Question: 
Speakers; they can be an incredibly expensive part of anyone’s event, obviously the number of speakers depends on the structure of the programme, plenary v panel v key note. At this stage do you have an expectation of the number of speakers you want involved? With the requirements of the event overall I can only see that travel expenses is something that could be provided
Answer: 
At this stage we are unable to confirm the number of speakers. As stated previously, we will compile a provisional list of speakers, but will work with the contractor to compile and finalise the list as required. We do not expect there to be additional costs for speakers other than those for travel and or accommodation at this stage.  
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